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From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Sturgeon, Rocky APG

Subject: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information, Change of Control, M&G Polymers USA, LLC

- 602415

Mr. Sturgeon,

[ have reviewed your information in regards {o the transfer-of-control of M&G Polymers USA, Inc’s material
license to APG Polytech LL.C. The answers you provide for items 5, 6, 7, and 8 is insufficient, please clarify
the following to each of the questions:

5.

Since M&G Polymers USA, Inc. is not required to have a decommissioning funding plan, this should be
answered as “Not Applicable”.

Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility will be
transferred to the transferee or to the NRC, as appropriate. These records include documentation of
surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable contamination, including methods and
sensitivity.

Confirm that both the transferor and transferee agree to transferring control of the licensed material and
activity, and the conditions of transfer, and that the transferee has been made aware of any open
inspection items and its responsibility for possible resulting enforcement actions.

Confirm that the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements, representations, and
commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a complete description of the proposed
licensed program.

Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter. The letter may be scanned and submitted as a pdf
document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by
regular mail. If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will
assume that you do not wish to pursue your amendment request.
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Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nrc.gov

http://www.nre.gov/
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